Date: Monday, April 11 2016 11:31 AM
Subject: RE: CES cost study
From: Marcus Koblitz

To: Amy Farrell <FarreliA@api.ors > | I
cc: I =ty Durbin {220 010>

Attachments 307477572 Clean-Energy-Standard.pdf

Report attached.

-—--Original Message-----
From: Amy Farrell

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2016 11:09 AM
i Marcus Koblitz; | G

To:

Ce: N V(rty Durbin

Subject: FW: CES cost study

‘Gentlemen, passing along before v iewing.i Redacted i
i. Redacted |

-—--Original Message---—-

.................................

From: Redacted i

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2016 10:59 AM
To: Amy Farrell
Subject: CES cost study

http:/files.ctctcdn.com/d1545042101/4e12c18a- 94b6-4f6f-a573-41835bd70bf4.pdf?ver=1460377883000

Redacted

This electronic mail transmission is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain confidential information belonging to the sender which is protected by the attorney-client
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete the
original message.
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